

Dr Ali Riaz MBBS,FCPS Specialist Dermatologist, Trichologist and Aesthetic Physician experienced in Lasers and Lifts, Toxins and Fillers certified from Harley Street Institute London UK and European Society for Cosmetic and Aesthetic Dermatology (ESCAD) Europe. Well-versed with all aspects of this dynamic speciality and having strong background in client relation.

# Dr Ali Riaz Specialist Dermatologist

**Contact:** 

+923335383621

E-Mail:

aliriaz2208@yahoo.com

Address:

111/4 PAF Road Malir Cantt Karachi

# **Skill Highlights**

- Dermatology Diagnoses
- Management & Follow up plans
- Aesthetic Clinician

# **Expertise**

- Skin Biopsies/Dermatopathology
- Dermatosurgery
- Dermal fillers
- Toxins-Botox
- Face Thread lifts
- Qs Nd Yag Laser for Pigmentation
- Diode Laser Hair Removal
- CO2 Laser for skin tightening, rejuvenation and scars
- PRP hair restoration therapy
- PRP for Acne scars
- PRP Vampire facial
- Non-invasive Double chin reduction
- Chemical peels
- Mesotherapy
- Electrocautery
- Cryotherapies
- Mole removal

# **Experience**

- Specialist Dermatologist, 2019 till date
- Registrar Dermatology, 2018
- Resident Dermatology, 2014-2017
- Resident Internal Medicine, 2012-2013
- Medical Officer, 2009-2011
- House Officer, 2007-2008

#### **Education**

- MBBS 2006-Army Medical college Rawalpindi (NUST)
- FCPS Dermatology 2019-CPSP Karachi

#### **Publications**

- Ali Riaz, Junaid Riaz, Waqas Ahmed, Rabia Mushtaq, Omer Riaz and Komal Mushtaq. Comparison of efficacy of oral zinc sulphate vs cryotherapy in the treatment of Cutaneous warts. Pak Armed Forces Med Journal 2019.
- Jauhar Mumtaz Khan, Muhammad Abbas, Ali Riaz, Najma Fida, Manzoor Ahmad, Muhammad Omar Malik. Comparison of components of metabolic syndrome in androgenic alopecia versus healthy population. Advances in Basic Medical Sciences journal, 2019;3(1):9-13

### **Certifications**

- Harley Street Institute London UK
- European Society for Cosmetic and Aesthetic Dermatology

# References available on request